American Canal Society Canal Index

CANAL STATUS ACS

St. Ours In Use
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE b LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
uebec
Q DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES: 1849 - 1932 1 - 200" x45' x6.5'
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): 1 1932- present 1 - 339' x45' x12'

St. Ours, Quebec

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS:

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The St. Ours Lock was built in 1849 to improve navigation up the Richelieu River to the lower end of the Chambly Canal which had
opened in 1843 with 120'7" long x 23'7" wide x 6'6" deep locks. While the St. Ours lock was replaced in the 1930s, the Chambly
Canal has not been rebuilt. This despite the fact that the Champlain Canal at the south end of Lake Champlain has been rebuilt as
part of the Barge Canal Project with locks 328" x 45' x 12' deep.

Evidence of the earlier lock is on the east side of the current chamber.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Legget, Robert F.; "Canals of Canada" 1976

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Date:

nvestigation made bY: havid G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 8/3/12

Address:

Use additional pages for added information
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Damé& Lock at St. Ours, QC
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